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MEDICAL EQUIPMENT RESOURCE GROUP (MERG)

REQUEST FORM

This form is to be used for all Medical, Clinical, Technical, Scientific, or X-ray equipment requests and should be used regardless of the source of funding.

PLEASE FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON THIS FORM AND COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS.

HAND WRITTEN, UNSIGNED, MISSING INFORMATION OR INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL BE RETURNED.
MERG funding is limited and therefore your case of need should be as strong as possible.  Weak requests (those with little or no evidence to support them) may fail or be delayed because more information is required or there are stronger requests.  Attachments are permitted to supplement your bid if there is insufficient space on the form (e.g. product literature, journal articles, NICE guidance, quotes etc).  It can help if you discuss any new (i.e. new to the Trust, not replacement equipment) requests prior to submitting as new requests can affect cash-flow and require more consideration.  Items identified on Local Equipment Replacement Plans may be given priority.  Guidance is available on Staff Room.
Please complete the whole form.  The form we receive may be split to allow for technical, financial and procurement information to be assessed.  Therefore, unfortunately, some questions may be repeated.

For Yes/No type questions please mark the relevant box with an X
	1. Equipment being requested

	Please state the name, make or model and/or generic description of the equipment required.

	

	Is the equipment?
	Already used in the Trust?
	
	New to the Trust
	
	Not sure? (See below)
	

	Is it leased?
	Yes.  (please supply lease number in the box below)
	
	No (owned)
	
	Not sure? (See below)
	

	If you are not sure, please provide as much detail as you can about the product.  Where is it now and how long you think you may have had it?  We can check our records to see if a similar/same product has been bought before or if it appears on the asset register as being leased.  If you have supplier literature, any emails, a website link or even an illustration or picture then these can be used to help focus our search.

	


	2. Has a procurement (tender) exercise already been done for the equipment requested?

	Yes
	
	No/Don’t Know
	
	On a framework
	

	Please state the process completed in the box below?  If a procurement exercise has not already been done, one may be required after MERG funding has been approved  NB:  Even if you have specified a preferred model or the item is available from a framework there may still a legal requirement to open this up to other suppliers via a tender. Please attach a tender report or evaluation documents if you have them.

	


	3. Charity Funded Requests

	Is it a charity funded request?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, from which fund please?
	Name
	
	Number
	

	Requests for charitable funding over £10,000 need prior authorisation BEFORE they are considered by MERG.  Bidders should contact Paul Webster (paul.webster@york.nhs.uk) for bids over £10,000.


	4. Requests linked to Business Cases

	Does the equipment relate to a business case?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If Yes, please give the business case number, an indication of the scope of the case (i.e. what was included and what was not) and any known constraints which might apply? (e.g. organising VC before equipment).

	


	5. Requests requiring building works, minor works or installation of any type 

	Does the equipment being requested require any building or minor works or ‘installation’ to be completed prior to or at delivery?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Sometimes equipment is so large that doors have to be taken off hinges etc.  For significant pieces of equipment the Trust has, in some instances, had to remove windows, take down ceilings or move walls before new or replacement equipment is delivered, installed, commissioned and ready for patient use.

If you think this might apply or you have answered ‘Yes’ please give an indication of the scope of the work required and any known constraints which might apply? (e.g. limitations on working during clinic hours).

	

	As part of the approval Estates may request that you complete a (fuller) Project Initiation Document (PID)


	6. Information on equipment being replaced.  (If not being replace please go to section 7).  Is it…

	Irreparable
	
	Obsolete
	
	Surplus
	

	For any irreparable item please attach a copy of the Medical Engineering Department’s report. It is expected that any obsolete equipment is disposed of (using the Trust’s policy) or returned to the lease company.  Any existing equipment deemed to be surplus may still have a useful life but the reasons why it is being retained must be clearly stated on this form, including how any ongoing cost are financed.

	Is there an asset sticker/number on the device?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	
	Asset Number
	
	Approx Age
	

	If the item does not have a sticker on it please provide as much detail as you can about the product.  Where is it now and how long you think you may have had it?  We can check our records to see if a similar/same product has been bought before or if it appears on the asset register.

	

	Is the replacement item on your Local Equipment Replacement Plan?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes please attach a copy of the Local Equipment Plan highlighting the device being replaced).

	Is the equipment being replaced going to be re-used in any way?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	No, returned to the lease provider
	
	No, for Disposal (as per Trust policy)
	

	If yes, please state by whom and where?
	

	Is the replaced equipment part of or linked to any existing system and/or equipment being retained? (e.g. a slave monitor)
	Yes
(please state below)
	
	No
	

	


	7. The Case of Need

	Your case of need should be as strong as possible.  Funding is very limited with more bids received than we have budget to support.  Year on year these competing bids become more complex and greater in number so this can make funding choices even more difficult.  Weak requests (those with little or no evidence to back them up) can fail or be delayed because more information is needed or there are ‘better’ requests.  Often, it can help if you discuss any new requests (i.e. new to the Trust, not replacement equipment) prior to submitting your request.  Please attach any supplementary evidence .

	Does the equipment requested link to existing systems or equipment or is compatible with any existing equipment?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If Yes, please describe what the equipment will link to or is dependent upon?
	

	What alternatives have you considered? (Product or Processes).
	

	Does it require a change of practice or procedure?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If Yes, please describe what the change is and how it is being addressed?
	

	Please describe, in detail, the case of need? (Continue on a separate appendix if necessary).
If replacement, please state the age and any problems you are having with it?  Is the change as a result of advances in technology?
If new, what benefits or service improvements might it bring, how often will it be used and how long do you anticipate keeping it? What do you expect to happen at the end of its productive life?

Will you use it solely or will other colleagues/departments also use the equipment?
	

	Include any other information which you think will help the Group approve your request.
	


	8. Risk to patient care

	What are the consequences (for patients) if the equipment is not approved for funding?

	


	9. Decontamination, cleaning and sterilisation

	Can the equipment be cleaned?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	Don’t know
	

	This information should be freely available from the supplier.  Equipment will not be purchased until this information is known and if the equipment does not meet the Trust standards will not be bought. (Prior to purchase the Purchasing Department will issue a Decontamination Checklist to suppliers.  We can issue one to you for you to send to suppliers as this may speed up the approval if attached to your bid).

	Please state the approved cleaning agents and/or method of cleaning (i.e. wipe/immersion etc or chemical or thermal disinfection process?).  If you do not have this information your bid may be returned

	


	10. Training and support.

	What training and support might you need to ensure the equipment is used in a safe manner? This information should be available from the supplier.  (Equipment will not be purchased if assurance to Trust standards cannot be verified).  Please ensure any costs are shown in the financial summary.

	Will training be required on this equipment?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	
	If no, please state why not (in the box below)?

	

	If training is required, who will provide it, will it be documented, what will happen for any new or untrained users? 
	


	11. Maintenance

	Who do you expect to maintain and repair the device should it fail?

	Medical Engineering  (There is a cost to this service as it cannot always be maintained by in-house technicians)
	
	The Supplier  (There will be a cost to have a service contract)
	

	If Medical Engineering is required to maintain the equipment they may need to be trained to do so.
Please speak to them in the first instance and include any costs in the Financial summary section.
If the supplier is to maintain the equipment please include any costs in the Financial Summary section.


	12. IT networking and the storage of data (plus security of data and patient identifiable information).

	This section covers the IT elements connected with your proposed purchase.  Please note these apply equally to both new equipment and replacement equipment purchases.  Things to consider;
a) The first two questions below allow us to ensure the proposed purchase complies with the Trust IT standards, looks at what additional costs might need to be considered specifically in relation to the provision of additional storage, backup / continuity, network connections and power connections
b) The third question concerns specific Information Governance issues covering patient identifiable information or commercially sensitive data.  E.g. Access protection, backup / recovery, potential encryption of the data disks to prevent access in the event of a theft of equipment, registration of the system for Data Protection Act and backup / recovery.

	Will the equipment/system requested include a Computer, Laptop, PDA, Tablet, removable storage device (such as memory stick, memory card, pen drive, flash drive, CD, DVD, Tape Drive, Cloud Storage) or printer? 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Will this device require any IT or network connection?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Will the machine store (or be able to transfer to any removable storage) any Patient Identifiable Data (PID) or Commercially Sensitive Data (CSD)?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Please describe below the type of PID or CSD data stored?

	


IMPORTANT:  If your MERG ticks any of the YES boxes then you need to ensure it is logged with the IT Service Desk to allow sufficient time for a full investigation to be completed. If this doesn’t happen then it is unlikely that your request will receive approval  

	For advice contact the IT Helpdesk x5000.

	IT Helpdesk Call Ref No: 
	


	13. End user details

	Please give details of final destination of equipment (required for the asset registry).

Please complete ALL boxes.  If incomplete the form will be returned.

	Name
	
	Position/Job Role
	

	Contact
	
	Directorate
	

	Room/Location
	


	14. Capable Suppliers

	Please be aware that procurement is highly regulated and that under The Public Contracts Regulations any procurement over the EU threshold requires that the minimum number of economic operators is invited to bid [i.e. no fewer than five].  The Trust’s own Standing Financial Instructions (SFI’s) requires at least three companies from whom competitive quotations/tenders should be sought.  Please contact Purchasing if you need help identifying suitable/capable suppliers as there are many frameworks.

Please provide a web page address (URL) for the requested product.  This is helpful as it will make items easier to buy. Please attach any advice or emails related to capable suppliers.

	1
	
	2
	
	3
	

	
	www.
	
	www.
	
	www.

	4
	
	5
	
	6
	

	
	www.
	
	www.
	
	www.

	If you cannot provide at least 3 suppliers you must contact purchasingenquiries@york.nhs.uk for advice.


	15. Financial Summary.  (Cost shall be inclusive of VAT – where applicable).

	All equipment has running costs, such as consumables, maintenance, training, utilities, staffing etc. For existing equipment these cost should already be included in directorate budgets.  For additional or new purchases these costs might not be funded?  By signing the form you are declaring that there is an agreed funding source (usually Directorate budget) and includes any future costs (such as inflation).

If there are significant staffing costs or revenue costs incurred you may be required to complete a business case.  Please contact Sarah Hogan or Ian Willis (x5069) for advice.

	There are a range of funding options available; capital purchase, lease, loans and charitable donations.  Knowing how long the expected life of the product is can help to make a better choice.

	What is the expected life of the requested equipment?
	
	Years

	

	Set-up Costs
(ask the supplier for the list price or, if they can  provided one, an indicative quote)
(INCLUDING VAT)
	Capital Purchase Cost
	£

	
	Installation Costs (if any)
	£

	
	Training Costs (if any)
	£

	
	IT Network Connections/Storage/Other (if any)
	£

	
	Other (please specify)
	£

	
	TOTAL SETUP COSTS (INCLUDING VAT)
	£

	

	Recurrent Costs
(Annual revenue costs)
(INCLUDING VAT)
	In-house maintenance (assume 6%) of total
	£

	
	OR Supplier maintenance contract (annual)
	£

	
	Additional Staffing required
	£

	
	On-going (or new) Training
	£

	
	Consumables
	£

	
	Other (please specify)
	£

	
	TOTAL RECURRENT REVENUE COSTS (inc VAT)
	£

	

	Savings

(Any recurrent savings)
(INCLUDING VAT)
	Consumables
	£

	
	Maintenance
	£

	
	Staffing
	£

	
	Other (specify)
	£

	
	TOTAL RECURRING REVENUE SAVINGS
	£

	Notes:    (i) Consideration should be given to supplier charges such as installation and training costs.

(ii) Consideration should be given to the long-term supply of consumables.

	


	16. Requester, Departmental Support and Signatures

	Requester

	Signature
(by hand)
	
	Print Name
	
	Date
	

	Finance Manager

	Signature
(by hand)
	
	Print Name
	
	Date
	

	Directorate Manager

	Signature
(by hand)
	
	Print Name
	
	Date
	

	We hereby confirm that there is an agreed funding source (usually Directorate budgets) for the revenue consequences of this purchase.  (Illegible names or unsigned forms will be returned).

	PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORMS TO ELISA WINSTANLEY, PURCHASING,

or scan and email the documents to purchasingenquiries@york.nhs.uk
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